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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX o 37/”\ 175
From: Bergen, Wally EM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 1993 4:01 FM

To: Beresford, Eric; Beswick, Ed; Rooth, Richard; Braidwood, Brian; Carter, Tom; Castillo, Talitha;

Cheetham, Pat: EM MB Smithers DL; Erringten, John; Finvers, Maija; German, Gerald; Holl,
Ted:; Hermann, Fred; Hesketh, Joan; Hoffman, Al; Jorgensen, Sharon; McKillep, Greg; Mclaren,
_Graeme; Phelan, Bill; Ross, Paul; Schroeter, Tom; Starkes, Teiri, Stewart, Gregg; Stewatrt,
Linda; Whale, Andrew S

Subject: FW: NW Region Weekly Repcrt to Decernber 23. 1998

L . g

From: Bergen, Wally EM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 1998 4:00 PM _ )

To: Bergen, Wally, Burchett, Esther; Danic!, Catheiine; Ennis, Sandee; Fiynn, Doug; Goxd, Bryan; Grafi, Bruce; Hanson, Daryi;
Konschuh, Elaine; Malott, Mary-'_ou; Pardze, Jili; Peic:=. Bill, Wojdak, Paul: ) . :

Subject: NW Region Weekly Report to Dzcember 23, 1398 -

MINES™ . : . -

On December 16 Tim Eaton and representatives from Hucklet:eny Mine provided & briefing to MELP staff,
Glenda Ferris (member of the Huckleberry Mine ARD Committee) and ministry siaff regarding movernent within
the two retaining dams for the tailings and ARD storage impoundments at Huckleberry Mine. Cencemns regardiny
raovement are being addressed tarough buttressing and iviproved moritering of the placement of till ::nd rock
material as the dam is being constructed. Increased monitoring is occurring and the movement is anticipated to
stop once dam construction is complete. Ongoing monitoringg'yill occur.

. X\On December 18 Bruce McLeod of Newhawk Gold Mines Ltd. and Vem Betts of Homestake Canada Inc.

i 1Y presented to the NWMDRC Nawhawk's plans for reciamation at the Sulphurets property. Although the company

R has an extended Mine Development Certificate ihey do no anticipate going into production in the riear future due

SRR to depressed go'd prices. They propose to dispose of approximately 50,000 cubic metres of acid generating
waste rock subaquously into Brucejack Lake and to remove ali exploration and mining materiai from the site. The
company was asked to provide additional information in rearding ihe potzntial impact on Brucejack Lake and
the receiving environment and they are moving to collect this informatior. If all concerns are resolved it is
anticipated ti:at reclamation work will commence this summer. o

Two unusual occurrences at Eskay Creek. In the first a grader operator was cleaning the heaier in the cab of a
grader and accidentally turned the unit on leading to lost time due to lacerated fingers. In the second a rock fall
.-/ Qccurred in an idie heading. No injuries or damage. Beth incidents are being investigatea.
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/@Sv AT /}pproxnmately 50 tonnes of jade was recoveresd from the Cassiar waste rock dump by Jedway Enierprises in
T.__—"1998. No jade mining was done a Serpentine Lake (by Pclar Jads) or a_t\iuigh_ggre_gjc ¢ ( by Jade West).
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FIRST NATIONS : _ E _ .

On December 15 the Gitxsan First Nation, the Ministry cf Aboriginal Affairs and line resource ministries met for
the first time in 3 years discuss mutual respect, undesstanding and consultation. The nieeting was a result of A
Reconciliation Agreement Between Her Majesty the Queen In Right of British Columbia and The
Herauitary Chiefs of the Gitxsan. The parties agrecd to prepare Terms of Referencc for fuiure discussions, a
mzndate statement for the intent of the table and priorities for items to be discussed. Furiher meetings are
scheduled for January.

EXPLORATION

On December 17 Paul provided a presentation: to N\ staff of an overview of rnineral exploration in the NW
during 1998. This was the same presentation that he gave to the Yukon Geoscience Forum in Whitehorse. Stafi
found the presentation very informative.
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